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Socratct To Socrates MidraelMicfiaeUDGtUSEPA/tJS 
oc

03t/19200805:ü PM
bcc

Subjèc-t Fw: Here is the memo for you to cohvert to the right format .

f¡aeUDC/USEtt a on 03/19t2ü)8 05:03.P[i 
-Marcr¡s

Peacodr/Dc/usEPA'us To Rbbert Meyers/DC/usEPMrs@EpA,'chadqs lngebretson"
03/082008 02:55 PM epa.goìÞ

oc

Subject Re: Here is the memo for lrou to convert to the right formatp

Yes susan Dudley and steve McMillin called and said oMB does not ooncúr.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld' 
Robert Meyers

-- OriginalMessage ---
. Frotr: Robert Meyers. Sent: 03/08/2008 02;40 PM EST
Io: Marcus Peacock

. Subject: Re: Here is the memo for you to convert to the right format

Anyhing back on this?

Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services
Marcus Peacoc*

-- Original Message ---l
From: Marcus Peacock
Sent: O3/O7/2OO8 05:42 PM EsT
fo: Danie1 Gerasimowicz
Cc: Robertr Meyers; MaryAnn poirier
subject:,Here is the memo for you to convert to the right formaÈ

[attachment 
nNaaqs ozor¡e memo to OIRA 08.doc" deleted by Robeil Meyers/DC/USEpMrSl


